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From S

Sent: 31 January 2023 13:22

To:
Subject: RE: Mayoral Development Corporation - assets list

Thank you -that’s really helpful and much appreciated.

Kind regards

Tel: 07432 557286
TVCA, Teesside Airport Business Suite, Teesside International Airport, St George Way,

Darlington DL2 1NJ

i % TEES VALLEY
- . COMBINED TEES VALLEY MAYOR
‘ AUTHORITY

. . . {ARTLEFQOL
Teesside Airport Business Suite STOCKTOMN-

Teesside Interational Airport OK-TEES
Datlington DL2 1NJ
Switchboard: 01325 792600
vawweteesvalley-ca.goviuk

B2 B3 B3 recsvaieyca

REOCAR &
CLEYELAND

From:
Sent: 31 January 2023 13:16

To:

Subject: RE: Mayoral Development Corporation - assets list
HE

| will forward your email to our legal team and see if they can get in contact with you directly. As you say, they
should be able to understand and answer your query.

If they do not get in contact with you or you have any other queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards



From

Sent: 31 January 2023 13:05

Subject: Mayoral Development Corporation - assets list
Hi

I wonder if you can help. We have had a question from the Department for Levelling Up about the PCC
land on the assets list for the MDC. | wonder if you are Steve can introduce me to either one of your
internal lawyers, or external lawyers who can help me interpret a restriction on the land. It refers to the
Police Act 1964 which appears to have been repealed in almost its entirety with no direct replacement. 1
have assumed that it relates to the decision making/provisions around disposal of Police land, and how to
satisfy the Land Registry that the appropriate procedures for disposal have been through — | don’t have any
background of dealing with police land, and my searches have drawn a blank — | suspect your lawyers will
be able to tell me straight away, how to satisfy the restriction.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Tel: 07432 557286

TVCA, Teesside Airport Business Suite, Teesside International Airport, St George Way,
Darlington DL2 1NJ
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Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Tees Valley Combined Authority.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to

anyone and notify the sender at the above address.

Tees Valley Combined Authority’s computer systems and communications may be
monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are












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
free from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that
they are actually virus free.
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